
  
 

 
Faculty Senate Meeting 

 
 
DATE: November 14, 2011 
 
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: M.-Ana Börger-Greco, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, November 15, 2011 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. 
 Osburn Hall, Room 200/201 
 
 
I. Minutes of the November 1, 2011 Meeting 
 
II. Proposed Courses and Programs 
 

(1) CHANGE TO GRADUATE COURSE 
NURS698: Scholarly Project. Proposal to revert grading from Pass/Fail to letter grade to 
foster quality work on projects. 
 
(2) CHANGE TO UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM 
BA Geography, Environmental Studies option. Proposal to modify required and required 
related courses to enhance the quality of student preparation in the field. 

 
III. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
 
IV. Report of the Student Senate President 
 
V. Report of the Graduate Student Association 
 
VI. Report of the Administrative Officers 
 
VII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 
VIII.     Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
 
IX. Faculty Emeriti 
 Dr. James E. LaPorte, Assistant Professor Emeritus of Applied Engineering, Safety & Technology 

Dr. George A. Kerekgyarto, Associate Professor Emeritus of Applied Engineering,  
Safety & Technology  
 

X. Continuation of “framework programs” discussion (as desired).  
  
XI. Other/New Business 



 


